Date
Title:

FRUITA, COLORADO

December 14, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.
Regular Meeting ol the Board of Directors

Place: 168 N Mesa Street; Fruita, CO 81521

Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge ol Allegiance

Citizen Comments/Requests
This section is set aside lor the Board of Directors to listen to comments by the public regarding items that do not
otherwise appear on the agenda. Generally, the Board of Directors will not discuss the issue and will not take official
action under this section of the agenda. Please limit comments to a five- minute period,

Disclosure ol Conllict ol Interest

Approval ol:
*  Regular Board minutes [rom 11/09/2023
+  Bills

*  Resolution - November 2023 Write OIT's
* Fmancial Reports
Reports/Updates
¢ Admmstrative
e Cluel
¢ Olfficer(s)

e  [nion #5265

New Business
¢ Iruita Thrilt Shop Donation §39,681.86 for Cardiac Monitor
*  PNCI $1,000 for annual Christmas Food Drive
* 2009 Dodge Ambulance Repairs

Old Business
o 2021 Budget

*  Volunteer Pension Followup

Adjourned



Lower Valley Fire District
November 9th, 2023
“

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Valley Fire

Protection District was called to order by Mark Bonella after prior notice of the
meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following directors were
present Jessie Mease, Jeff Phillips, Cliff Gray. Others present were Deputy Chief
Matt Katzenberger, Adam Compton, Thomas Creel, John Dawson, Ben Gardner,
Ben Linzey, Greg Reynolds, Beau Schmalz, Jessie Stocking, Bette Burnett, and
Diana Manzanares.

Cullen Purser was not present due to a prior engagement, and he was excused.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Cliff Gray led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

CITIZENS COMMENTS/REQUESTS

None

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
None

APPROVAL OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Jesse Mease motioned to accept the board minutes from 10/12/23. Motion
was seconded by Cliff Gray. The motion was passed with 4 votes.

APPROVAL OF SPECIAL EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Cliff Gray motioned to accept Special Executive board minutes from
10/30/23. Motion was seconded by Cliff Gray. The motion was passed with
4 votes.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Diana stated that we have $84,391.16 for our Expense Summary from the last
board meeting packet with the date range from Oct11th - Nov 6t 2023. She did
explain some of the expenses.

Jesse Mease made a motion to accept the Expense Summary. Motion was
seconded by Jeff Phillips. Motion carried with 4 votes.

Resolution 10/12/2023

Cliff Gray motioned to accept the write-offs in the amount of $113,082.07.
Motion was seconded by Jesse Mease. Motion passed with 4 votes.



Lower Valley Fire District

November 9th, 2023
h

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

Diana stated that we have $2,992,521.44 which includes cash on hand
($200.00), Grand Valley Bank / Fire, Colo-Trust General and Colo- Trust
Infrastructure.

Our county collection is down a little bit from last year. We received $38,183.14
from Mesa County. As of Oct.13%,2023 to Oct 31st, 2023, we have accrued
$2,863.29 in interest in our Grand Valley Bank account.

Also, for the month of October in our two Colo trust bank accounts we have
accrued $7,655.36 for a total of $10,518.65 for both accounts.

Jesse Phillips made a motion to accept the Financial Statement.
Jesse Mease seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 4 votes.

ADMINISTRATIVE RPORT

Diana Manzanares stated that as of Monday, Nov 13th, 2023, she will be
submitting everyone’s 2024 CEBT enrollment with any of the employees
changes and or no changes on their health coverages. Then she will be heading
to Breakenridge with Shannon Currier for the annual Colorado Government
Finance/Accounting conference.

Diana has applied for a mentorship, and it is free with membership. She will
meet with her mentor once a month for three hours and it will be very helpful
inunderstanding the mill levy, the budget and getting answers to questions that
we must pay for through Shannon at no cost with the membership.

Bette stated that we have had our first live meeting with Image Trend. Just
going over what we will need to get up to speed and having access to the
website.

REPORTS AND UPDATES

Chiefs Report
Chief Cavaliere was not present, but Deputy Chief Katzenberger stated that

we had 8 applications for part time, and they will meet with the Chief next week
when he gets back and depending on how that goes, we should have at least six



Lower Valley Fire District
November 9th, 2023
“

to eight that we can put on our roster. We have 12 right now and we would like
to have 18.

Two out of the three new trucks are back and up and running. The third one is
still at the shop getting the camper shell on and then the lights will go on it

We have donated the Tahoe to Palisade, and we are getting all our equipment
and logos from the two Trail Blazers and making it a civilian vehicle so we can
sell them.

The 2008 Trail Blazer is worth anywhere from $3,500.00 - $ 4,500.00 per KBB
and the 2005Trail Blazer is worth anywhere from $2,000.00 - $3,000.00. They
are not in pristine condition but with a little love they could be a good vehicle
for someone.

Jesse Mease motion to go ahead and sell the two vehicles for the price of
$3,500.00-$4,500.00 for 2008 and $2,000.00- $3,000.00 for 2005. We could put
them on Face book, marketplace. Jeff Phillip seconded the motion. Motion is
passed with four votes.

Officers Report
Adam Compton stated that he is working with Mesa County EMS council

regarding our quality improvement and reports that go to the state. Also
working on getting us Life Packs. We may go to the Thrift store for a donation.

Ben Gardner wanted to give a shout out to Thomas Creel for
cleaning/removing stuff from Loma Hall and building a training area for all to
use.

Union #5625

Ben Linzey stated that we are participating in the Parade of Lights on Dec
9t,2023. They will also have a meet and greet with Santa Claus after the Parade
of Lights here at the station with hot chocolate and snacks. They (the Union)
will be at Starbucks on Dec.7t,2023.

New Business

Prop HH

It was voted down by alarge amount and unfortunately the governor didn’t like
the outcome, so he is going into a Special Session on 11/17/2023 to redo the



Lower Valley Fire District
November 9th, 2023
“

outcome and they must decide by 12/10/23. This will affect our budget. So,
Deputy Chief Katzenberger explained to the board that we would like to put the
Revenue Stabilization rule in to effect as soon as we can. If we choose to use the
Revenue Stabilization rule, we will need to have the lawyers look at it and that
could take a few days and we need to have it ready to go before our next board
meeting. He recommends that the board votes on it tonight and be proactive
and not wait and see. Our next meeting is 12/14/23 and the state has till
12/10/23 to decide. It would mean that we would float our mill levy when we
need it. We may have to have a budget meeting before our next board meeting.

Jesse Mease motions to move forward with the Revenue Stabilization rule
based on the 2018 numbers and have the Chief get with our attorneys and be
sure of the wording and be completely transparent with the public and it would
need to be posted in various places. Such as the county, our website, and the
local paper.

Cliff Gray seconded the motion to move forward with the Revenue Stabilization
rule. The motion was passed with 4 yes votes.

2024 Budget
The update and vote on it will be next month. Some things have been moved

around and removed due to the HH rule.

District Manual

Cliff Gray motions to approve the LVFD Employee Manual that would go into
effect on 01/01/2024.

Jeff Phillip seconds the motion. The motion was passed with 4 votes.

Cliff Gray motioned to adjourn the meeting. Jeff Phillip seconded the motion.
The motion was passed with 4 votes.




Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Expenses by Vendor Detail
November 07 - December 08, 2023

84 Lumber
AIRBNB
Amazon

352.24 LOMA TRAINING PROJECT
1,176.56 NAEMSP - B.LINZEY - 7 NIGHTS AUSTIN, TX - Mesa County Scholarship covering expenses
2,295.45 STREAMLIGHT BATTERY; OFFICE PHONES - REPLACEMENT FOR TMOBILE SWITCH; & GYM EQUIPMENT
1,077.14 CCMCT CONFERENCE FLIGHT - S.DIX & B. LINZEY

337.28 10/21 - 1120/2023 SRVC

300.00 PEER SUPPORT MONTHLY RETAINER

661.64 11/14-11/17/23 LODGING & PARKING FOR CGFOA CONFERENCE - D.MANZANARES

87.00 11/02/23 TELEPHONE CONFERENCE w/ M.SANTO
993.29 MEDICAL SUPPLIES
325.00 COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC REVIEW COURSE

American Airlines

AT & T Mobility

Balanced Rock Counseling, LLC
Beaver Run Resort

Bechtel & Santo

Bound Tree Medical, LLC
Carrie Barber

CBI ONLINE 24,00 BACKGROUND CHECKS

CEBT 36,697.76 DEC 2023 MEDICAL; DENTAL; VISION; TRIAD; LVFD LIFE; & SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INSURANCE
CenturyLink 387.60 11/16-11/22/2023 SRVC

City Of Fruita (1) 509.00 MONTHLY PHONE & FIBER SRVC AND 10/1 - 10/31/23 UTILITY SRVC

City Of Grand Junction (1) 6,809.25 NOV 2023 911 DISTPATCH SRVC

CO Motor Vehicle 12.59 TITLE APPLICATION & MATERIAL FEE (PLATE)

Cody Ciotti 325.00 COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC REVIEW COURSE

Column, PBC 87.00 NOTICE OF 2024 BUDGET IN DAILY SENTINAL

Family Health West Primary Care
Fruita COOP (2)
Fruita Copy Shop

$
$
$
$
S
S
S
S
5
S
S
S
5
S
S
S
)
S
S 125.00 DRUG TESTING ON NEW EMPLOYEE
S 2,288.89 FUEL (52,540.78); VEHICLE PARTS; BUILDING MAINTENANCE
S 177.91 PEDIATRIC DRUG DOSING - BOOKS MADE
S 474.22 FIRE PUMP TESTS KITS
S 255.04 NOV 2023 LOMA HALL & LOMA FIRE STATION SRVCS
S 83.10 COMPRESSED OXYGEN

IBSC S 770.00 QTY OF 2 COMMUNITY PARAMEDIC EXAMS

Intuit S 23400 11/3 & 11/17/2023 PAYROLL PROCESSING

Iron Edge S 4,003.23 NOV & DEC 2023 - IT SRVCS
5
8
$
S
S
$
S
S
$
)
S
5
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
$
S
S
$

Grainger
Grand Valley Power
Hartman Brothers

Local 5265 - UNION 104.32 2023 DEC PARADE OF LIGHTS - HOT COCOA EVENT

Lowes 28.48 LUMBER FOR TRAINING MATERIAL

Matthew Katzenberger 150.00 TRUXPORT TRUCK BED COVER

National Emergency Training Center 347.84 MEALTICKET FOR T.HOLDER - 6 DAY COURSE

National Registry of Emergency 185.00 PARAMEDIC APPLICATION & EMT RECERTIFICATION APPLICATION FEE

Office Depot 245.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Quality Health Network 25.00 HIE LICENSE FEE NON-HOSPITAL MONTHLY CONNECTION FEES
Randco 214.76 BETTS VALVE & CORK GASKET

REPUBLIC SERVICES #165 204.05 12/01-12/31/23 FRUITA & LOMA STATIONS SRVC

Sam's Club

Shannon L. Currier, CPA
Stryker Sales Corporation
Superior Alarm, Inc
T-Mobile

Taylor Linzey

523.04 STATION 31 & 32 RE-STOCK ON OFFICE SUPPLIES AND JANITORIAL
145.00 NOV 2023 ASSISTANCE ON CO UNEMPLOYMENT INSUR. RETURN
1,357.90 2 PC REUSABLESENSOR
144.00 1/01-03/31/2024 FRUITA & LOMA FIRE STATION MONITORING
256.44 10/21-11/20/23 SRVC FOR 12 TABLETS
384.00 1/8-1/13/2024 NAEMSP MEAL REIMB
1,433.79 BUDGETED WORKOUT EQUIPMENT
249.95 STALL MATT - WORKOUT EQUIPMENT
9,997.90 UNITH 3004 F-150 LIGHTBAR;SURFACE MT;SIREN CNTRL & SPKR;ARROWSTICK
505.80 01/07/2024 AND 01/15/2024 - RTN FLIGHT - B.LINZEY

Titan Fitness

Tractor Supply CO

Two Way Communications
United Airlines

Ute Water Conservancy District 214.24 10/13 - 11/14/2023 SRVCS FOR LOMA STATION

Walgreen's 50.94 BINDERS

Xcel Energy 1,366.50 10/16-11/15/23 FRUITA & LOMA STATION SRVC

Xerox 194.84 10/21-11/21/23 METER USAGE BLK COPIES: 1182 COLOR: 702

60.00 DEC 2023 SRVCS
79,257.98

Zen Communications
TOTAL



ST 0v8'ss Juiuieway |ejol ET'E0TZS Juiureway 95'896'TS Juiuteway 95°89/°TS Juiureway
00°000°0225 198png |ej01 00°000°0LS 193png 00'000'SLS 198png 00°'000'S4S 128png
SL6ST'YTTS asuadx3 |ejoL £8°968°£9% |el0L v TE0'ELS |elog v TET'ELS |1e10y
00°002$ dems au|
NH.Dc.ﬁm sumoq a1} \mwwv_umhm unowy NH_Dqﬂm SuUmMoQ a1 \wumv_um._m JUnoy
S6'6T5S ) Buyana S6'69LS 1y Bulppaa] 566945 Y dulanan
LTYLTS sumo(q 3l /s1axoeig Junow C9ETLS duuanea /siesag T9ETLS duuape /sjesaq
00°009S% Juusnal /sjednq 586615 SI9A0]) 1e3S 586615 SI3A0D) 1B3S
58'66%S SI13A0J) 3€3S 00°0609% sdeq J1y /youip /radwng 00°060'9$ sdeq 1y /ysuip /iedwng
00'52£9% 1addo] /paxyaq 00°0TS LS Jaddo] /paxydaqg|  |00°0TS'LS Jaddo] /paydaq
06'/66'65 soipey /suans/siydn 06'£L66'65 solpey /suadiS/sIydn 06'£66'65 solpey /sualis/syan
00°089°61$ 0ST-4 aseq 00'0TE LPS 05T-4 @seg 00°0TE"LYS 0S1-4 3seq
01id way g way 34 way

POOE # Hun -Z£ P

SOTE # Mun -z€ penbs

FOTE # MuUN -T€ penbs

123png 0ST-4 £202




Resolution 12/14/2023

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THIS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, as the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District have
resolved to write off the following additional amounts as required for non-allowable
charges of Medicare/Medicaid (as required by law). collection fees, deceased person,
bankruptcy accounts (as required by law) and indigent accounts that are uncollectible for
EMS service in the amounts as follows for the month of November 2023.

Contractual Adjustments: $ 80.741.79
Bankruptcy/Deceased/Indigent $ 0.00
Total: $80,741.79

We received $0.00 from the Collection Agency for the month of November 2023. We sent
$6,272.31 for the month of October and November 2023.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection
District this 14th day of December 2023.

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
President of the Board of Directors

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Vice-President of the Board of Directors



§‘Euummn:m_.m:omcm__m%_gmc___._m&mmtoae_.__oﬁEunmmEES,,

e

L abey Wd01'6S-Z 1B £Z0z/8z4 L uo pailuug wilSNaNosay
U 1ez2:z'98 1 gosocsr $ 1 ooiss'szg [ I} 3unos duj jejo)

VE'TLZ'9S 69808248 0018s'sz § L1 Junod duy

822298 69808218 00'L8s'sZ $ lL 3unos duy
viviL ¢ 9zver'L ¢ 00609'L $ WSS I1g oN suonosjion WSRed e 616  V-£000 60-80-£20Z
60°0LL ¢ brSLe'L § 05G8e'L ¢ U3s (g oN SU0RY8jj0D usted 18 <59  V-p000 90-90-£202
0092z ¢ 00268 $ 008LL'L § 1uas g oN suoRaglion uaned g S D i 019 v-€000 62-50-£202
00062 ¢ 05'990°L $ 05'95¢°L $ 1U3S (11g ON suoposjion uaiey g Gl o, L0-£0-£202
0006Z $ 05080'L ¢ 0S0/€'L Juag jig oN suonoslo) uaneq g S69  Vv-2000 0Z-90-£202
00062 $ 0S'000°L ¢ 0S06Z°L ¢ wag (g oN suoRoa0D usied g “ 889  V-2000 81-90-£20Z
006051 $ 000¢$ 00'60S'} ¢ s g op suonosjjon juaney |ig €€6  V-¥000 L1-80-£20Z
v2'G0L ¢ 9z/12'L $ 00€ZE'L ¢ JUas |ig oN suoRos)09 1uated g “ €. Y-v000 82-90-£20Z
12982 ¢ 6.'820'L $ 0562l ¢ uag |iig oN Suooayjj0n uaneq g G oo 02-50-€202
8968 ¢ CELOE'L 00/8€'L ¢ uag |1ig oN suofosjjon Juaged g 9Lt w000 S0-0L-£207
0069Z $ 00'6eE'L $ 00'¥09'L ¢ uag g oN suonoayon aney g " 6Zv  V-1000 /I-0-€20Z
00692 ¢ 00vS2'L $ 00615t ¢ UsS |iIg oN suonoaljo) Waled '8 S v V-€000 9L-v0-€20Z
0006¢C $ 008/0'L $ 00'89¢°L $ uag (g oN suonosjien Ustied il D 88¢  V-2000 90-v0-€207
€r'90L ¢ 159221 $ 00€EE’L ¢ Juag |iig oN SuoRoB0D usied g SlL v-L000 92-90-£Z20Z
Z6'6Y5 § 80°€E8 § 00€8E'L ¢ 1UBS |Iig oN suonoajjon lusieq g S¢8  V-9000 Zl-20-€202
000SZ $ 0S42'1 $ 0S126'L ¢ Uag g oN suonasjjon Juaney R RN L€6  v-Z000 91-80-£20Z
008/1'}L $ 000$ 00824°L ¢ usg |ig oN suonoalon 1UNEd Y GRS 957 | V-5000 8Z-0L-€20Z
33ueeg sipaig SabIen) 7| 3Npaygag oREd Yeiny SWEN anyg qopr 5Eq duj
WdZ1:8SZ €20z/8zA1 :o3ep Yojeg 69261 wyoeg

1oU3sIg uonaLjoLy Buiy Asjjep 1amon

poday yojeq uoissiwgng



_L¥'7£0'569'2 $ 9v'688'ELLT $ BL0/Z'L6Y'Z § L6GIE'/PY'Z § PEEZE/BL'Z S ZSIPS06EL $ 9L'SBLUPE'L §
9E 9GE L€ $]250LLGE  $|¥B9229¢ S| 0L 6V9LE $] 0219502 S| 90€0r ¥l § Jaquianaq
S0'¥60' LY $ | 82265 Ly $|zs6zL'zy  $ | ¥8°00Z'9€  $ | 658586 $ | 1wese'sz s |osov'ez § 1aquanoN
¥1 €81 8E $ | 58'€86'8E $|691E66E S | OP8FLEE S | 6122628 S| 1599102 RERAE 1890100
91 ¥09°0¥ $ | €2 126 Sy $ [ 2096E6E & | 25 6BYOF  $ | G VLI 6E S| oz lecze HET Jaquisdag
G0'026 S § | LE9vZ'¥S S| 065022y $ | Z5/Lv95 S |90 Liz ey S| 8LIErIE S| v.61602 § 1snBny
61 799°6. $ | 28/£9'85 S| €92/69.  $|S880v¥. S| BEZEG'SG S| ec t/zse s|o8lzsee S Ainp
9%'666 0VS $ | v£80Z'6€5 S| S0EIvZiF  $[G0609¥%Er S| Ive8e Loy $ | SL00c¥Se | v.8s80rz S aunr
GB/6Z LVE $ | Lz zes sze $|S090v€9Z S| 0Z6VSS9E  $ | vrOOFPSPZ G | PO 99E /8L $ | ZbGvl 95z $ Kepy
¥0 GOV SSY $ | 08'99Z'99% $|Z1950€lr S| /8cclelv S | B0GEZ LO¥ G | 62 9ACBLZ  $ | 0t Cv6 iz S dy
1186981 $ (0L ¥rSL81 $ | 9£'€6080S S | 96/8€2.F § | L8 vrv 62l S | 9900V 28 $|vize8es  § yoien
GY 06v 2L $|1€8181LL $ | ¥219992F § | 8ccr9BZ. $ | L£GLZ8L9 & | OV 66F2SE  § | 2908298 § Aieniga
16 /EE LEL $ | 62 18.9v1 $ | €0¥6969  § | €veS5 95 $ | Bresr pe $ | 68857 9L S 86vSELr  § fienuep
€202 Z20¢2 1202 0202 6102 8102 7102
SUol}d9||0D JO Juawalels a::oo BSaN

£8°66EVL  § | ZC6VEY $ [ 95°0€Z°EL $]69816'0L  $ ZL°Z0L1S6'T §

\WWYEP'SE  § | 6L25F | $ | 60LEEY s | 8Loer'y ¢$[ 10562256 § DISIA ABQ-OF %/1 1G'G 8INjoNn1iseju| }Sni1-0]0D

L0EEL0Z  $ | 0L LD} $ | 89°608'F S |[8L6lZE $ [ 0s919950'L § PIBIA KBQ-0F %L1 |G G S99 MalAay Le|d [[BJauas) 3SN11-0]0)

\P2EZ 8 $ | ecgez’t $ | 6.€80% $ | 62€98'T $ | 99s60Z¥6 S PISIA 9IGBLIEA %,0°G 3908 Bunjdayo ulew g4A71 /queg AjIEA puels

00002 $ PUBH UQ YseD
QLAd|  €20Z/8lzt - bigh Paniody 1sai1a)u] AON 199y 158iaju] 00|  aouejeg Junoaoy

£202/80/Z1 uo Aep jo pus jo sy
juawale}s |erdueul Alyjuo




T a8eq

(vze'osy) $ ves'sk0'vs  002'685°'cS EV0'SST  $ 866°LZ.'€$  I¥0'€86'CS L69'666'S $ .8£'8ZZ'S $ IANNIAIY TVI0L

$19'00£$- 2S9'Z0E'LS  680'S66$ 98Z°LEv$ 6ST'796$ SPLLoY'LS ZrL'oor's $ 18e'IvLT $ Sawoau| JayjQ |ejoL

L06'L $ 625'65 $ O9e¥'/9 L01'9€ $ 69822 $ 09/6'8S ££9'G6 $ €6L'9F $ awoou| sadh} Jayi0  0£08F
Bujuieway alA £zoz £202 aduaiayiq 1Moy LZ0Z njdY 0Z0Z ann4d 1vyanao

€202 jebpng (44114
000'L $ 000} $ 0008 006" $ 005l siasiey pung (Z08p

iselay)| aoueinsu|
[eABUISY PI0daY [BDIPaly
SW302

(ZGL'28) & 259'sL $ 005'8L $ (9.6'6L) § 66E'€Z $ £2r'e $ 9.0¢ $ 9vs'e $ awodu| |eaIpap JBYO 0108
(0oz'zLy) ¢ (ooe'zzi') $ (ooo'ovz't) $ 9L9'%0E  § (SLL'ZEr'l) & (66¥2ZL'L) § LLO'SYL'L 0SL°.16  $ (anuanay enuo)) sjusunsnipy |enjoeluo) asueInsu|  000EY
yri'Gl $ OSS'¥G6'L $ 0000002 $ ZL0'68 $ 62/6L0'Z $ 10B'80L'Z $ 68050 $ 96Z'/8FL & sabiey) saueinquy  0008%
(8€2) $ geg'oe $ 165'GE $ (91D $ /6G'GE $ 188've $ 0Ev'6¥ $ €zo'oe § S}JOBQUOD BIIAIBSG Bl 0009
(SLL'ov)  $ SLL'vy $ 000'% $ (Lo1'99) ¢ L0602 $§ 008'% $ 895t $ ZLL'S $ suopeuoq/ellowaly 0SS
(218) $ 009'9 $ €829 $ (g8¢) $ 999'9 $ €829 § lg2's $ BES'L $ sjwiad/saaq Adoy  Q0vSh
(oc1'z8) $ o0£9's8 $ 00S'E $ 8¥S'y $ 259 $ 00Z'S $ 9.l't $ 8GE'L $ s||ed asuodsay JoLISIQ 4O INO  00VEY
(zoo'0z2) ¢ zoo'se $ 000'GL $ 60E'L $ zZ50'vL $ 19¢'lZ $ e6¥'Ll $ LL0'LL g S994 MalnaY ueld 008ZF
L¥6'9 $ = $ Z $ = $ 2 $ » $ - $ jueg AajjeA puels :ysaleju]  00ZZy
= { = L = $ = [y - ¢ 2 9 saseyoind [eyde) -3sniy 0jon dajsuel] 00Ler
(185'29) ¢ #OL'E9 $ ezs $ (86L'8L) & 1zL81L $ €25 $ gse $ 200t $ }snijojog jsaidu|  000ZY
89.'61 $ 2Z8v'9s $ 0s2'9L ¢ (geg'ss) $ =zs¥'zel $ 0sz'LZk  $  120'PE $ 0z0'vZ $ PaAIaday spung juel (009Ly
* $ : $ - $ ove'spL  § = $ ope'skL  § - § 6SY'EELS uoisuad 0L06F
(hos'syl) $ zi8'zvl'z § LL1'veS'Z $ (Ev2'Z8L) § BES'€9LZ § S6Z'L8S'T § SS6'8ES'Z $ 900'.8v'Z ¢ sanuaay xe| |ejo]
(lzo'h) $ 96699 $ G.6'G9 $ (o62L) § G9e'/9 $ G/6'69 $ €259 $ vor'19 3 SUBISIOA/IOIUBS  00SLT
6¥E'SE $ €£8'082 $ 28L9LE $ LIL'vlL $ 140208 $ 2BL'OLE $§ /6¥'LOE S E€LL'L0E  § xe] diysiaump 09 esaly  000LY
009 $ z $ 009 $ 009 $ 2 $ 009 $ - $ ¥5E $ oS Jainseal] 0D esaly  0080F
(e9L’1) $ 988'06 $ £2.'66 $ (90%'8) $ 62L'v0L $ €ZL'G6 $ 8rr'es $ .08 $ xe] Ajsjes aand  00.0¥
€Ll $ 68¥¢ $ 29Z'v $ vE6 $ 8zZe'c $ 29zZ'v $ ipvl'e $ zge'e $ 1saisju| xe] ua9 oD es3l 0090V
651’ L e $ 9g5'L $ 15e'L $ S8l $ Oes't $ LIS'L $ 6.1 $ Jul xe] uanbiaqg ‘00 esaN  00¥0F
zL'L $ zZ5l $ 6.8'2 $ 0€s'9 $ 6vElL $ 682 $ 9216 $ 99z $ xe| Juanbilag 00 BSaN  00Z0¥
(s8v'z6L) $ 6EYYEZZ $ ¥SE'LOL'Z $ (E£6'G6L) $ Z11'S8Z'Z § 6EL'680T $ E£9S90Z § zZLLZp0'Z & Xe| |eJauag) 00 B3 0000%
S el 5

(8es'0z1$) (BOL'EVLS) an1asay Joqe |

PrZ'e6l'LS Buipels -sjunoosoy sbuines -jsnij ojon

ZPe'090'LS Buiuels -Junoooy Bunesado -yueg AsjleA pueio

yor'eez'zs aouejeg pun4 Buipeis

Bujureway QLA €202 €202 adualajia BNy 2202 [£A114 I1BMRY LZ0Z  1BMIY 0202 S3IWODNI

€202 1e6png 220z 126png aNNnd Tvy3INIo

£20Z/80/Z} Pajepdn - 1Bpng 1o13s1q UooejoId Bul4 As|eA JamoT £Z0Z



¢ 28ed

gee'Le $ 1969€L $ sS0€'89L ¢ L9v've $ 6L0'v8 $ 98v'soL $ v06'L6 $ 19Z'6S $ asuadx3 sai|ddng |ejo
968'Gl $ 65982 $ GGS'P $ zZ.9'8l $ Ove'ZL $ zLo'oe $ 6LL9€ £¥8's $ aid/salddng 01868
£6G°El $ LpP'LOL  $ 000GLL $ 6.G'S $ €£LE'LS $ 26829 $ GE9'es 1552y 8 ieaipay/sanddng 00868
€L9'L $ l2g'2 $ 000'% $ (0L2) $ zor's $ Ze0's $ ZL6'v Z60'G $ salddng/aa40 00819
Gl $ 686'L $ 0002 $ Lig $ 68¥'C $ 0082 $ 0L vi6'L $ asuadx3 Buljlew/eoy0 00519
00z $ 0652 $ 0522 $ GlzZ g8 Gl ¢ 092 $ 80.'t 208 $ juswdinb3 |jewg/Ea0 00019

[ ST O R e dnl s e i S
8LL'PT $ SZL'LIS § ev8'lvs  $ 165ZSL $ vEo'szZy ¢ 1£9'08S ¢ pog'SLy  $ zZ8S'pEd ¢ adueunsuj [ejo |
el $ /8¢ $ 005t $ 691 $ 19g'L $ 0€s'L $ €01 S8l $ @oueInsujpel] (0¥68
80e'e $ 268'9 $ o00zZ'0L $ (8922 $ 896'c $ 00Z'L $ 5 L¥6'8 $ @oueinsuysasuadx3/swie|d 0068
00S'8 $ * $ 00s'8 $ 0z9's $ - $ 0296 $ €' aJueunsuj uoisip/ejuag 05268
606'81 $ veL20r $ Ev9lZy $ I8POLL  $§ GIEPSE S 9S8'0LF ¢ 60L'EES 96L'PES  $ 2oueRINSUIYEH 00268
(2) $ 200's9 $ 000'59 $ 199'€Z $ 0l00¢ $ lel't9 $ Z66'L¥ ££1'29 $ asueinsuydwo) aje}s (00168
(0LL'9) $ O0LLLY $ 000'se $ 62r'S $ 09z'82 $ 689'ce $ 150'82 1z8'12 $ asueinsuj/spuog/AN|iqerTIsia 00068

R ST O e NN . A = B s
88.'81 $ zoo'se $ 06L'9§ $ €£56'81L $ 2519t $ S0L'sS $ 18L'%Z $ 6ve'et $ asuadx3/asinquiiay |auuosiad |ejo |
868 $ 192v $ SoL's  § 909'2 $ vLLLL $ 08L€L $ 0L2'L £92'8 S asuemo||y Buiyolnd  0vge8
96.'01L $ voe'ltz $ ooL'sE $  088'LL $ 20¢€1L $ 862 $ E£LL'TL 85122 $ sjellajely - uoneanp3 0068
vl $ €8Z'L $ sz0'c $ svz'e $ s0.L'2 $ 0S6'% $ 1212 0192 $ [ealpap/igo/sisal/sanddng 00968
(¥8L'E) $ ¥89'0 $ o00s'c $ (1852 $ 652G $ 8Lt $ o98e'e L¥9 $ asuemo||y Buibpoq 00568
£0Z'L $ 1622 $ 00S'E $ (z96'L) $ I¥Z'e $ 68Z'L $ 295 LL $ 23UBMO||Y (B8N  000LL
0004 $ = $ 000 $ gzz $ = $ gzz $ /8 991 $ |auuosiad | asuemo||y abealiy 00502
LEE $ 6912 $ 00s'z $ I¥S $ 6S6°L $ 00S'C $ vz asuadx3 |aAeal 00LOL
619°1.Z § B9E'SPL'Z § L86'9L¥'Z $ £60'9LL $ O09E'EE0T $ ESP'60ZT $ 0L2'SS8'L § pIE'SSS'L § uonensiuIwpY 2301
vE6'Z61 $ 9/2'9e8'L $ 0LZ'¥E0Z $ LEL'8ZL $ G60'9Z.'L $ 92Z'WS8'L § 997995 ) ¥6Z'€ZEL $ asuadx3 sebep  00G//
(Lre'L) $ 8zo'gz $ 98z'se $ 12z $ 0s9've $ 182 $ $9c'ce €602 $ yae sahojdwzjeseslpealy 00z
2001 $ Soe'slt $ Log'9lL $ 80.L'S $ 9z8'9 $ PESZL $ 2Z.5'6 €L9'2 $ yojep tafoldwz/ss 00042
065't $ ¥60'LY $ ¥89°LS $ 289'L $ 0SE'Ey $ Ze0'sk $ G6S9'EE 625'/2 $ a® g sehojdwzyddd 05592
981’0z $ €co0zk $ eozorl $ (eve) $ 866'60L § GS9'60L § 9.9'G8 6£6'9L  § uasew sohojdwaiyddd 00592
88G°1L $ zZrL'oL $ 0EL'LL $ LOv'S $ 9/6'Z1 $ L1881 $ 18L'GL 6LZ'GL $ ysjel seholdwzivyd 00522
0oL’z $ = $ ooL'z $ (29€) $ 19¢ $ = $ @oueansu| juawfojdwaun opeiojo)  Q0EZL
8zl $ €611 $ 1Z6'LL $ 29’9 $ 66501 $ 19.'9) $ L¥6'OL 69Z'LL $ suonduasqng/sang  005zZ9
(B4 $ 6S2'€ $ 00S'c $ G6Z'EC $ so0z $ 005 $ = uonuaAaid aild 01609
Z26'PL $ 8L $ 000Gl $ ZL¥'oz $ - $ Zlr'oe $ - ¥20'L $ asuadx3 uonds|3 00509
9GZ'0lL $ vrivl $ 000'sz $ (858'%) $ 0£5'ce $ 2l.9'82 $ LL0'S2 60801 $ 17V :seaanoNApny/ieba  00Z09
9Lz'el $ 18l $  166°LL $ Spe'L $ Z06'0L § LvZ'8l $ eS¥'ee 1£6'8 $ lIv/s@a4 uonensiuiwpy 00L09
8.8'L $ 8o¥'lL $ g68Z'c $ (62Z6) $ viZY $ Ggz'e $ 899¢ s9a4 pJeg Jpaid [ jueg (0009
LGPV $ 6vS'Gy $ 00008 $ (612) $ 056'0F $ LEL9p $ 9.2y z0z'zy $ uoISsSIWWOoY ‘sai1] 0J esa 00 LY
LLL $ vl $ 8se $ 801 $ 061 $ 85z $ 8 $ ¢l $ }salajul Juswaleqy  0G60%
25¢ $ 8vl'e $ 00S'C $ (259'1) $ 6v5'C $ 2Z68 $ 162 $ 085'E $ juswaleqy 0060%

NOILYYLSININGY

Bujuieway alLA gzoe g€zoz 3ouasalia 1eN}dy ZZ0Z Zeoz 1BM2Y L20Z  1BeMdY 0202 S3SN3dX3

£202 1ebpng (4414 12Bpng aNNd TvE3IN3O




€ adey

= $ €09'0LL'L $ Yor'eezz $ aouejeg pun |ejoL

2 $ ges'ozl $ B0LEYL $ aniasay Joge|

B ¢ (862'ZLE) $ (Leg'eal) ¢ aouejeg pund J1ayi0
vr8'PYE'L § vrZ'e6L'L $ buipu3 -sjunoady sbuines -jsni] 0jo5

610859 § ZPe090'L$ Buipu3 -junodoy bunesado -yueg AajleA puels

:s@due|eg JUNOIDY pajewijsy

2 $ €09'0LLL $ A TS5 ueeg puny Buiplus
69z'8¥9 ¢ (cze'zoy) ¢ (0c6'682) % SBAI858Y Ui aseaioaq jaseainu|

69Z'v6S GSZ'L6E'E £26'166'E LLETLL 826'L10'v $ 86Z'06L'Y PL6'ZLL'T $ 652'9.5°C isainjipuadx3 |ejo
akk'vez § ¥8RIPZT  $ 000°9Ly $ 09¥'08E $ L9L'0LL'L $ LZZU6PL $ L9L00L  § |eyde) jejo
FASTAR % T AN asuadx3 uonelnaidaq 00L6
- $ - $ = $ oscerl $ - $ o08e's¥l § . 6SF'EELS uopnquuog uoisuad 00806
6rvr'Gez $ 1656522 $ 000'LSF $ 900'v2Z $ GLL'EB0'L $ L¥BLIE'L $ 0c8'El Ly'es $ sway [eyde) aimndpuawdiby maN 00506
£299'8 $ geg9l $ 000'sZ $ tL0'8 $ 9869l $ 00062 $ /£6'/8 £e6'LZE $ asuadx3 Buipjing |epded 0006

S123royd 1v.1idvd
(091'8) ¢ 5e8'ce $ 5.9'c8 $ 99p'z $ €£52'86 $ 8.6'08 $ 9s5Z'z9 $ 10969 $ asueuajuiep/iieday juswdinb3 |ejo
1982 $ 6EL'L $ 000t $ 6es'z $ G691 $ 00L%2 $ 6. 680'2 $ SpIN|d 2 !0 0091/
69€'E $ LE9've $ 000'8€ $ (818) $ €£2Z6'GE $ solL'se $ 1/522 $GR'EL $ s}sog end  00GL.
1zl $ €2 $ 000'L $ 0.8 S8 0e2'L $ ooLe $ 18 a4 $ swiay| "osI - 3|2IY2A  00E06
(zoz'v) $ 208Gl $ 009k $ 698'Z $ GEz'6 $ 00L'2L $ 9t'L £00'L $ saqny g saill - ?2IY3A 00206
(z¥9) $ Zv8 $ 00z $ Gel $ <9 $ 002 $ 1/ 05 $ $|00] |jews - 32143 00L06
LLE $ 99 $ G/8 $ tlE $ Z09 $ G/8 $ ove E $ Mo /eoueudjuiep/siieday - asIN 01006
(ggs'oL) $ g8s'0F $ 000'0e $ (¥6E'E) $ z6Z'LE $ 86812 $ G69'9¢ 691'9% $ saljddng @ sHed - @|9IysA 00006

JONVNILNIVN/HIVdIY LNIWAIND3I

158°12 $ Z.0'vZz $ cze'skz  $ SL0'LE $ 6ve'Ze $ e€TY'v9Z $ ezeL'ziz  § o08S'EZZ 2Jueusjuiep/uoesadp uoyels [BJo )|
000} $ = $ 000'} $ 808'% $ 26l $ 000G $ veEr'9 182'G $ snoaue|jaasiN L0906
Z8L's $ 81e's $ 00S'vl $ (9eg’9) £ vLL'LZ $ 8LL'vlL $ 680Gl G98'8l $ asueuajuiely Buipjing 00906
(114 $ 086} $ 0002 $ OskiE $ 80E'L $ 8eve $ L2Z6'L 928 $ pood - saiddng  0¢g868
€5 $ Lp6'2 $ 000'¢ $ 00z $ 2962 $ zZol'e $ 1911 9vs'e $ |eLO}UBT  0Z868
(ge8) $ L9Z'28 $ Zev'ls $ 9s9'Le $ PS8'E9 $ 01566 $ ZLZ'ss Z.9'v9 8 S}OBNUOD SOUBUAUIBIN 00069
(€0L'L) $ €oe'z $ 0021 $ €00'L $ /61 $ 0021 $ 06L'L veY $ olpEY/eoUBUBUIEIN (0S89
0ze's $ 089'L $ 0009} $ (8e8'2) $ 0er'GlL $ 265'CL $ 009'L S0¥'62 $ abeuey Aouabiawz gw/quiey SW3 00089
86 $ Z06'E $ 000'% $ o0zZlL'e $ 08L'L $ 00€'0L $ 69L'CL G16 $ asuadxg sendwon (069
6ve'lL $ 152z $ 00S't $ B} $ 2682 $ LI6C $ vrl'c pES'2 $ Je1epm - Aymn 00029
608'9 $ Z06'¥L $ LILL'18 $ = $ Lvl'eL $ IvL'zL $ 182'0L GEL'P9 $ ysjedsig L16 - AMBN 00599
LY $ ez5've $ oo0'sz $ ¥60'9 $ 6£L'92 $ e€gz'ze $ zziv'ze 1£0'22 $ se9/oua|3 - AMNn 00099
05¢ $ 0ev'z $ 08L2 $ ovL $ ve0'z $ 082 $ 8se'z 808'2Z $ ysedl - AN 00559
z9v $ 8€L $ 00Z'L $ Ziv $ 862 $ 00Z'L $ 909 918 $ Jamag - AN 00259
(ov2) $ orL'g $ 000's $ (#8L'e) $ 290l $ 8/8'2 $ 1161 L0L'9 $ auoyd - 1N 00059
60S $ 16 $ 009 $ vz $ 98c $ 009 $ 119 asuadx3g asiy - AN 005€9

JONVNILNIVIN/NOILYH3JO NOILVYLS

Bujureway QLA €zoz €202 adusiajgig 1enidy gZoZ (44114 1BMAY LZ0Z  1eMIY 0202 aNN4d TVYHE3N3O

£202 jebpng zz0z jebpng




